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M ITEM 13A

Michigan
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Joe Caron
DATE: September 29, 2022
SUBJECT: BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPOINTMENTS

We currently have three vacancies on the Parks, Recreation and Cemetery Advisory Board and
one vacancy on the Brooks Nature Area Board.

We recently received three applications for the Parks, Recreation and Cemetery Board and | am
recommending the following for appointment:

Nola Baker to fill the position that was left when Jake Andrews chose not to recommit in July of
2021. If appointed, Nola’s term would expire on July 1, 2024.

Natalie Rector to fill the position that was left vacant when Sarah Jeffery chose to resign from
the board in the spring of 2022 shortly before her term was set to expire. If appointed, Natalie’s
term would expire on July 1, 2025.

Zackery Shippell to fill the position that was recently left when Margaret Steele chose to resign
from the board in September of 2022. If appointed, Zachery’s term would expire on July 1, 2026.

Erin Skidmore has applied to be on the Brooks Nature Area Board. If appointed, she would be
filling a spot that was recently vacated by Scott VanderBerg, who chose not to recommit when
his term was up in August of 2022. Erin’s term would expire on August 15, 2025.

BUDGET IMPACT: None.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council approve the following appointments
to the Parks, Recreation, and Cemetery Advisory Board with the associated term expirations:

Nola Baker 7/1/2024
Natalie Rector 7/1/2025
Zackery Shippell 7/1/2026

It is also recommended to approve the appointment of Erin Skidmore to the Brooks Nature Area
Advisory Board with a term expiring August 15, 2025.
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